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September 20, 2019 

VIA ELECTRONIC FILING 
Mr. Adam Teitzman 
Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

Re: Docket No. 20190015-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Florida Power & Light Company) 

Docket No. 20190016-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Gulf Power Company) 

Docket No. 20190017-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Florida Public Utilities Company) 

Docket No. 20190018-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Duke Energy Florida, LLC) 

Docket No. 20190019-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Orlando Utilities Commission) 

Docket No. 20190020-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(JEA) 

Docket No. 20190021-EG; In re:  Commission review of numeric conservation goals 
(Tampa Electric Company) 

Dear Mr. Teitman: 

Please be advised that Walmart Inc. will not be filing a Post-Hearing Brief in the above-
referenced matters.   
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Please contact me if you have any questions concerning this filing.   

Sincerely,  

/s/ Stephanie U. Eaton  
Stephanie U. Eaton (Florida Bar No. 165610) 
seaton@spilmanlaw.com

Derrick Price Williamson 
Spilman Thomas & Battle, PLLC 
1100 Bent Creek Boulevard, Suite 101 
Mechanicsburg, PA 17050 
dwilliamson@spilmanlaw.com

SUE:sds 
Enclosure 
c:   Parties of Record 



CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished by 

electronic mail to the following parties this 20th day of September, 2019. 

Ashley Weisenfeld 
Margo DuVal 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd., Room 110 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
aweisenf@psc.state.fl.us 
mduval@psc.state.fl.us 

William P. Cox 
Christopher T. Wright 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
will.cox@fpl.com 
Christopher.wright@fpl.com 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Vice President, Regulatory Affairs 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street 
Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
ken.hoffman@fpl.com 

Charles A. Guyton 
Gunster Lawn Firm 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 
cguyton@gunster.com 

Russell A. Badders 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520-0100 
Russell.badders@nexteraenergy.com 

Holly Henderson 
Gulf Power Company 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 618 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
holly.henderson@nexteraenergy.com 

Steven R. Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
srg@beggslane.com 

Mike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1750 S. 14th Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
mcassel@fpuc.com 

Beth Keating  
Gunster Law Firm 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1804 
bkeating@gunster.com 

Dianne M. Triplett 
Duke Energy FLorida, LLC 
299 1st Avenue North 
St. Petersburg, FL 33701 
Dianne.triplett@duke-energy.com 

Robert Pickels 
Matthew R. Bernier  
Duke Energy Florida, LLC 
106 East College Avenue, Suite 800 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
Robert.pickels@duke-energy.com 
matthew.bernier@duke-energy.com 
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W. Christopher Browder 
Office of General Counsel 
Orlando Utilities Commission 
Reliable Plaza at 100 West Anderson Street 
P.O. Box 3193 
Orlando, FL 32802 
cbrowder@ouc.com 

Robert Scheffel Wright 
John T. LaVia, III 
Gardner, Bist, Bowden, Bush, Dee, LaVia & 

Wright, P.A. 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia@gbwlegal.com 

Gary V. Perko 
Brooke E. Lewis 
Hopping Green & Sams 
P.O. Box 6526 
Tallahassee, FL 32314 
garyp@hgslaw.com 
brookel@hgslaw.com 

Paula K. Brown 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 

James D. Beasley 
J. Jeffrey Wahlen 
Malcolm N. Means 
Ausley McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwahlen@ausley.com 
mmeans@ausley.com 

J. R. Kelly 
Patricia A. Christensen 
Thomas A. David 
A. Mireille Fall-Fry 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 West Madison Street, Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399- 
kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us 
Christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
david.tad@leg.state.fl.us 
fall-fry.mireille@leg.state.fl.us 

Bradley Marshall 
Bonnie Malloy 
Earthjustice 
111 S. Martin Luther King Jr. Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bmarshall@earthjustice.org 
bmalloy@earthjustice.org 

George Cavros 
Southern Alliance for Clean Energy 
120 E. Oakland Park Blvd., Suite 105 
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33334 
george@cleanenergy.org 
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Erik L. Sayler 
Joan T. Matthews 
Allan J. Charles 
Florida Department of Agriculture & 

Consumer Services 
Office of General Counsel 
The May Building 
407 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 520 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0800 
erik.sayler@FreshFromFlorida.com 
joan.matthews@FreshFromFlorida.com 
allan.charles@FreshFromFlorida.com 

/s/ Stephanie U. Eaton
Stephanie U. Eaton 




